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Hampstead
London NW3 3SU
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Meob:
Email:
Ms Tania Skelli-Yaoz
Planning Officer, R&DPM
London Borough of Camden
Town Hall
Judd Street
London
WC1H 8ND
31st January 2015 RECORDED DELIVERY

Dear Ms Skelli-Yaoz
Re: Objection to Planning Application 2014/7720/P

Further to our recent telephone conversation about the above, | am enclosing a DVD which
contains some videos of the views from my kitchen towards the existing development in
Lower Merton Rise which is immediately behind my property. | am sending these videos
which are not easy to send by email as | do not believe what appears on paper can truly
reflect the actual impact of having a fourth storey built on all or some of the houses behind
those of me and my neighbours inside Elliott Square as we are already lower and
overlooked by LMR. You may need to download a free media player te view them if your
normai one does not work and it is available at this link
hitp:/ivie-media-player.en.softonic.com/ there are also three photos on the disc which | can
also email to you.

Given that three of the affected house owners have objected to a fourth storey being built
above their properties if the application for 7 houses is accepted ~this is in effect an
application for 4 houses (nos 24 ~ 28) with only two of them (24 and 26) really intending to
develop space to use (I understand the other two will be offered fill in exteriors for cosmetic
reasons to match the two intending to open up the space on top). In effect this is an
application by stealth with no intention of seven roof extensions being built at the same time
in line with Camden and Chalcots Estate regulations/guidelines.

| sincerely trust that these videos will be viewed and listened to — | have put commentary on
them — when reviewing the objections to this planning application. | will be submitting my full
on line objection separately but wanted to ensure that you received the videos in good time
for the closing date.

Yours sincerely

M King
Owner of 37 Elliott Square and resident since 1983



